Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 1:54 PM

To: Shane Nolan

Cc: jpaul@skbcos.com’; Jasmine Senn (jasmine@aeei.com); 'wmast@pesenv.com’; Roe,
Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO356 - BP #11117, 7210 Bancroft, Oakland, CA - Atlas EEI

Attachments: Attachment_1_and_ftpUploadInstructions_2014-05-15.pdf

Dear Mr. Nolan,

In response to recent inquiries regarding the document entitled Site Demolition and Underground Storage Tank Removal
Report (Report), dated September 12, 2014 and prepared by Atlas Environmental Engineering (Atlas) for the subject fuel
leak case, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has researched the status of the Report.

The Report was received by ACEH on September 15, 2014. However, the Report was rejected and not uploaded to the
Case File as the Report did not include a perjury statement.

Please upload the technical report, with a signed perjury statement cover sheet, to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Keith
Nowell), and to the State Water Resources Control Board’'s Geotracker website, in accordance with the following specified
file naming convention and schedule:

e April 10, 2015 — Underground Storage Tank Removal Report (file name: RO0000356_TNK_R_yyyy-mm-dd)

This report is being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections 2652
through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an unauthorized
release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

The Responsible Party (ies) Legal Requirements / Obligations Electronic Report Upload (ftp) Instructions is provided as an
attachment.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call
me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Regards,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




